

GEORGIA ASSOCIATION OF WOODTURNERS BOARD MEETING
MARCH 15,2012

The Board Meeting was called to order by Mark Sillay. Present were Mark Sillay,,Frank Bowers,Denise Delehanty, Phil Hargrove,Turk Alliston,Bob Lough, and Jim Hardy.

Minutes from the February meeting were read and approved.

The treasurer's report was submitted and approved. See attached report.

TOPICS OF DISCUSSION:

Discussion was held on using Floyd Green Financial Services to assist the club in choosing a 501 Non Profit Title. The approximate cost will be \$1500. We will try to obtain a 501 that will allow us to be a Tax Exempt Charitable Non Profit Organization. The meeting With Floyd Green Financial Services will be on Tuesday at 11:00. A motion was made to allow us to go ahead and select the best option for the Club by Denise and second by Frank.

Sunflower Festival to get Sassafras wood for the club. In return, members will turn an item and donate this item to the festival for the Twin Lake Foundation. Several members expressed interest in doing this. We will also be allowed to have a Booth at the festival for club members to sell personal items on June 30 and July1.

On May 5th Peach State Lumber is allowing us to have a Tool Swap. This event will last all day and there will be a \$5 charge which will include lunch.

We are still looking for a new location to hold our meetings. The new location is between Ga. Tech and Randall Brothers. The Ga. Tech location is free. The Randall Brothers location will be the same rate we are paying now or less. Further discussion will continue at the next meeting.

The presentations were submitted for the new Club logo. A total of 8 were submitted and presented to Board members for approval. The final selection was made by the Club . See attachment.

The meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Turk Alliston, Secretary